SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fld-018

Use of force IA No: F14-018 Received: Mar 08, 2014

Page: 1

Incident No: 14-061440
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Threat to harm others
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Alchohol and unknown drugs
Citizen was injured: No
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 4 feet to 6 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Smalt

Involved Citizen Height: 6'1" to 6'3"

Involved citizen:
Tashan C Highpine
Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:

Arrest - Misdemeanor

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 6018 Mayfair ST N 3 Spokane WA 99208

Officers involved:
Officer Nicholas G Geren [935/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Badge/ID no: 935

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: Team 3 - PACT

Rank/title: Officer

Age: 34 Years of employment: 6 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:



¥ : ' Page: 2

Pointed Firearm: Effective
Summary:

9-1-1 received several calls form this apartment complex stating a male appeared high and was
making threats. Some also indicated that the suspect was brandishing a handgun.

Officers responded, contacted several witnesses for confirmation and searched the complex.
Witnesses all said they saw the suspect holding the handgun and acting in a threatening manner.
suspect had also activated a laser sight. Two witnesses expressed extreme fear for themselves
and nearby children.

A male matching the suspect's description was found and ordered to get on the ground. Initially
uncooperative, he eventually followed commands from Officers E. Bishop, Groom and Geren.
Groom drew his weapon and held it at the low ready position. Geren, armed with a rifle, aimed it
at the suspect until Groom and Bishop safely detained him in handcuffs and searched him.
Suspect was arrested for Intimidation With a Weapon.

Other officers located the weapon that had been partially hidden behind an electrical panel. It
was an air soft pistol with a laser sight.

Neither suspect or officers were injured.
This was an appropriate use of force in a potential life threatening situation.
Sgt. T. Lee

In compliance with policy per Lieutenant Lundgren 03/21/14.

When/where:

Date/time occurred: Feb 26 2014 20:20

Incident location: 6616 Addison ST N Spokane WA 99208

Home Address: 6018 Mayfair ST N 3 Spokane WA 99208
County: Spokane County

Linked files:

CAD and reports (pdf)

Status/assignment information:

Status: Completed

Opened: Assigned:  Due: Completed: 03/21/2014
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy

Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No

Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:



Page: 3

Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 3 - PACT

BlueTeam chain routings
Mar 08, 2014 19:21: Sent from Sergeant Thomas J Lee [244/11012] to Lieutenant Craig N Meidl
[388/11425]
Instructions:
Lt.
Here's another Use of Force report for your review. I found a note in my
box when I returned from vacation about it. Sorry, it should have been
done sooner.
TL
Reviewed by Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425] on Mar 14, 2014 at 00:56
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forwarded by Lieutenant Craig Meidl]
Mar 14, 2014 00:56: Sent from Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425] to
Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015]
Instructions:
Use of force was within policy under the circumstances.

Reviewed by Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] on Mar 18, 2014 at 13:59

Decision: Not approved
Needs further investigation

Reviewer comment:

Sgt. Lee's summary is different than Geren's report. "Geren armed with a
rifle aimed it at the suspect until groom and Bishop safely detained him in
handcuffs and searched him."
“T brought my patrol rifle back down to low ready as Officer Groom and
Officer Bishop detained the male in handcuffs." "I assisted in..."

Mar 18, 2014 13:59: Sent from Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] to

Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425]

Instructions:



See comments
Reviewed by Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425] on Mar 19, 2014 at 23:25
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Approved use of force.
Mar 19, 2014 23:25: Sent from Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425] to
Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713]
Instructions:
Approved use of force.

Reviewed by Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713] on Mar 21, 2014 at
08:21

Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forwarded by Lieutenant Justin Lundgren]
Mar 21, 2014 08:21: Sent from Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren
[532/11713] to Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425]
Instructions:
For your review
Reviewed by Lieutenant Craig N Meidl [388/11425] on Mar 21, 2014 at 16:23
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forward to IAPro by Lieutenant Craig Meidl]

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Thomas J Lee [244/11012] on
Mar 08, 2014 at 18:54

Page: 4



Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

Initial Type:
Initial Priority: 2
Disposition:
Police BLK: SPB3NL

Name: WALSH, HEATHER L 020687

Group: P3
NDARD ST (V)
/202041 (9111
/202114
/202151 (1141
/202155 (9111
/202219 (1141
/202219 (9111
/202224
/202239 (1141
/202239
/202239
/202239
/210338
/210347
/210347
/210350
/210403
/210403
/210403
/210424 (507
/210503 (1141
/210526
/210534 (1123
/210802 (1141
/210813
/210813 (1008
/210822 (1069
/210856 (1141
/210304

/210908

02/26/14 20:
02/26/14 21:
02/26/14 21:
02/26/14 21:
02/27/14 01:

PERW

1E

84)

)
84)

)
84)

)

)

20:41
03:47
03:47
03:47
43:12

Source: A

Beat:

ENTRY

SUPP

MISC
SUPP

HOLD
CHANGE
SUPP
$SCROSS
DUP
CANCEL
CLOSE
REOPEN
DISPOS
ASSTOS

ASSTOS
S$CROSS

DUP
DUP

*CHGLOC
CALLBK
TRANS
CALLBK
MISC
CHGLOC
CALLBK
ASSTER
CHGLOC

TRANSC
NEWLOC

#SP140061440 Xref: #SP140061436

BY 91115 911184
BY PCCO1 1141

Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)
Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: A324

Map Page: 31
Loc: 6616 N ADDISON ST #B316 ,SPK -- LYONS CREST APTS btwn E FRANCIS AV & N STA

B337
A324

P313

P313
A324

A324
A324
A324
B337
A324
C458
C458

A324
A324

Addr: SAME Phone: 5092184931

3 AGO, MALE SHOWED COMP A GUN AND ASKED COMP/F
RIEND TO STASH IT FOR HIM. GUN WAS BLK HAND GU
N. MALE WALKED EB THROUGH PLOT. NO ASLT, NO TH
REATS WITH GUN.

TXT: MALE: HM, 20-24YO, 509/HVY, BLK/RED BB HA
T, BLK LARGE COAT,

;---.GIVEN TO UNITS ON #SP436

TXT: MALE ALSO HAD SOMETHING WHI IN HIS HAND,
UNK WHAT IT WAS

NAM: HEATHER --> WALSH, HEATHER L 020687
TXT: ###

#SP140061436

#5P140061436

,NO MORE INFORMATION
#1023 BISHOP, ELINA
$#935 GEREN, NICK
#1180 GROOM, DARYL
#507 BLESSING, ERIN
#310209 STEPPE, DEIDRE
#5P140061449
#SP140061449
NAM: MARK
ADR: #B303
PHO: 5092185185
[NW-PAPER]
T/PCCO6
,CALL JAIL ADVISE WE ARE ENROUTE WITH UNCOOP
[JAIL]
. M/0
T/PCCO1
, JAIL WAS ADVISED
,POST/SINTO TO LEG RESTRAIN ONE
[POST/SINTO]
T/PCCO1
, JAIL UPDATED
[{JAIL]
#607 MEYER, RICHARD
[POST/SINTO]
, STOPPING AT POST/SINTO
[POST/SINTO]




/210935
/211136
/211344
/211349

/211454

/211456
/211657
/211704
/211756
/213119
/213218
/1213220
/215314
/215811
/220356
/220546
/220546
/220546
/222131
/222133
/223158
/224428

/224433

/233751
/233754
/233807

(507
(1141
(1046

(1141

(1023

(935
(607
(1046

(935
(1023
(935
(1123
(507

{1023

*** New Date:

/014312

/014312

(935

02/277 /14 =

)

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
*ASSTOS

TRANS

*MISC
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*MISC

*MISC

*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

C458
P313
B337
C478

A324

B337
B337
B33
A324
C458
C478
C478
A324
B337
A324
A324
B337
P313
P313
P313
B337
B337

B337

B337
B337
B337
A324

A324

{POST/SINTO]
#1046  ROGAN, GREGORY

[JAIL]

, BACK ENROUTE WITH ONE IN LEG RESTRAINTS M/4.

2

, FOLLOWING A324 TO JAIL

[JAIL]

M/5.0

 PSTAT/ASST

(NW]

{nw]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/ADD

[CAR-PAPER]

,REF 14-61436 MICHAEL DENNIS INITIALLY DETAINE

D IN HANDCUFFS (DL) ON ADDISON JUST SOUTH OF T

HE LYONS CREST APTS UNTIL IT WAS DETERMINED HE
WAS NOT THE SUSPECT,

,DENNIS HAD BEEN WEARING A BLACK/RED HEADBAND,
BLACK COAT, HAD "MESSED UP TEETH", AND LONGER
DARK HAIR UPON CONTACT

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD

, PSTAT/RPT

DSP: DUP --> 1E

DSP: 1E =~--> 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Peas™l
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-061440
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest INTIMIDATION W/WPN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT

Wed 02/26/2014 20:16 Wed 02/26/2014 20:16 | Wed 02/26/2014 21:17

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
20:17 20:20 21:17 02/27/2014 00:18

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH) /520

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
6616 N Addison Street, Spokane, WA

ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

14-061436

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
E. Bishop

Victim Relat:onshlp Unknown

Offns. #9,41,270 WEAPON(INTIMIDA TE WITH)

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 WALSH, HEATHER LYNN F | W-White 02/06/1987 27
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CO{\IFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE zZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7] | 6616 N Addison #B316, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 218-4931
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

A-1

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING O
#1180 - Groom, Dary!

APPROVAL

[ DATETIME
02/2 7/2014

05:54

CODE . NAME LAéT FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY

V-2 Beach, Daren R M | W-White 11/13/1988 25
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'00" 143 Light Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

e 7} sg42 W Gardner, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

FFICER DISTRIBUTION

#558 - Reynolds, Charles

lncldent Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN ] 14-061440
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (970) 703-8139
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D rake | OTHER ID
= N S
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Highpine, Tashan C I-American Indian or 07/28/1986 27
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'01" 150 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 6018 N Mayfair #3, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE —w
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH) /520
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR' i
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
420276914 02/26/2014 |21:17 Spokane County Jail 02/26/2014 |21:05
ARREST LOCATION B [Sjggxfm % = SUSPECT ARMED WITH
6616 N Addison Street, Spokane, WA Clwritten | Cloenieo | Implied Weapon
;{ll;\l{ﬁé’:\R/GRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [¥] no
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D FAKE | OTHER ID

i

ours Officer Ger and | we dpatched to 617 E Houston
Spokane, WA, reference a person with a weapon. The person was described as a Hispanic male,
mid 20's, tattoos on face, red and black outfit and messed up teeth.

We arrived on scene around 2020 hours and began looking around the Lyons Crest Apartments
located at 6616 N. Addison, Spokane WA. We did not locate the individual described in the call. We
began checking the area to try and locate the individual. Around 2038 hours we returned to the
Lyons Crest Apartments located at 6616 N. Addison, Spokane WA, and noticed a male running
towards our patrol car. The male was saying that there was a male around the corner that had the

gun. | pulled the patrol car onto the sidewalk near the south/west entrance to the apartment
complex.

Officer Geren and | exited the patrol car and | noticed an individual matching the description
walking west out from the apartment complex. The individual had a backpack and was not wearing a
shirt. | drew my weapon (I was indexed and remained at the low ready) and started giving
commands to get on the ground with his arms to the side. The individual was later identified as
(Tashan C. Highpine) through SPRS.

03/08/2014 18:27:12.188




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN O 14-061440

Tashan eventually responded to the commands and got onto the ground. Officer Bishop and |
approached Tashan while Officer Geren provided cover.

Officer Bishop and | (handcuffed/DL) Tashan and frisked him for weapons. No weapon was found
on his person. | escorted Tashan to my patrol car and | placed him into the back. Officer Bishop
returned to the apartment to talk to the complainant/victim, (see Officer Bishop's report.)

Tashan would not give us his name and Officer Geren advised me of a name he had located (see
Officer Geren's report.) Tashan said he was aware of his rights and he refused to talk.

Officer Bishop advised that there was PC for displaying a weapon. Officer Geren and | informed
Tashan that he was under arrest for RCW 9.41.270, displaying a weapon.

| transported Tashan to the Spokane County Jail. During the transport Tashan became very hostile
and was yelling profanities. Tashan began hitting his head on the cage and kicking the door. Officer
Geren advised Tashan that if he hit his head on the cage again we would have to put him in leg
restraints for his safety. Tashan hit his head on the cage again around Post and Indiana. | pulled the
patrol car over at Post/Sinto. Officer Geren and | pulled Tashan out of the patrol car and placed him
into leg restraints. We requested another unit to our location, in order to get a second seat for the
back of my patrol car. | got the second seat and placed it into the patrol car so that Tashan would not
fall onto the floor board while in restraints. We placed Tashan back into the patrol car and continued
the transport. '

| booked Tashan into jail and issued citation #420276914 for displaying a weapon.

| conducted no further investigation.

D. Groom #1180
A324




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-061440
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest INTIMIDATION W/WPN O o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Wed 02/26/2014 21:35 Wed 02/26/2014 20:00 | Wed 02/26/2014 21:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
02/26/2014 21:34
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
6616 N Addison #B316, Spokane, WA 99207
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

Ofc E Bishop, Ofc D Groom

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
w-1 Sasenett, Heather L F | W-White/Non-Hispanic 07/13/1983 30

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

%ONFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WITY ] | 6616 N Addison #B305, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 607-8716

[ NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

w-2  |Walker, Ashley M

DATE OF BIRTHAGE
10/18/1988 25

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
501" 179 Heavy Blonde or BLK - Black
&?H_I;IDEDNT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
6616 N Addison #B309, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 218-5185

DRIVER'S LICENSE

On 022614 approx 2020 hrs, | was dispatched to th

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

D FAKe | STATE

e
=z

Ay

#507 - Blessing, Erin

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

DISTRIBUTION

02/27/2014  01:31

03/08/2014 18:26:36.4

07




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN O 14:061 440

a gun who had possibly broken into apartment B304. In the last hour or so, we had numerous calls
in the area about said male but we were not able to find him. (14-61359,14-61403,14-61436,14-

61449,14-61452).

| went up and contacted 2 of the complainants, Heather Sasenett who lives in B305 and Ashley
Walker who lives in B309. Sasenett stated she heard banging around outside her apt so she went
outside and saw a male, later identified as Tashan Highpine, exited apt #8304.

Sasenett stated she knows what the tenant looks like in B304 and Highpine was not the tenant. She
stated there is a lot of traffic from B304. She went back into her apt until she heard her neighbor,
Walker, yelling in the hall. She came out and saw Walker arguing with Highpine who was threatening
to beat her up and kill her.

Walker was telling Highpine to just leave but he was yelling/screaming at everyone. He walked down
the stairs w/a backpack and they last saw him walking WB through the complex.

Walker stated she came out of her apt when she heard a commotion in the hall. She saw Highpine
exiting out of B304 which has a lot of unusual traffic. She knew Highpine was not the tenant who

lives in B304.

Highpine asked Walker if she had a lighter he could borrow. She walked down, handed him hers,
and then he turned to walk away. Walker she told him to stop, that she needed her lighter back. He
swore at her and threw the lighter at her.

He started threatening to "kick her ass," and Walker told him to just leave, he was full of it. By this
time, other tenants had come out into the hall. They were all yelling at him to leave. He did head
down the stairs to leave but swore/threatened them on the way down.

Walker and Sasenett both stated they were not intimidated or worried Highpine was going to hurt
them. Ofc E Bishop located Highpine and took him into custody for further investigation.

We were not able to locate the tenants who lived in B304. The door had been wide open when we
arrived but it did not appear to be forced. The manager arrived and she stated she would secure the
apt. She said she was serving the tenant in B304 with an eviction notice in the am. We were getting
ready to leave when the tenants on the 3rd floor started yelling for us to return.

Ofc Harvey and | went upstairs to see what was going on. There is an electrical panel in the siding
along the hall which was pried back slightly. Ofc Harvey and | could see what appeared to be a
handgun jammed inside.

| took a photo and we removed the firearm which was actually a Sig Sauer 1911 airsoft gun. | took

NTINUED

| incident Repart#1 - © T A

03/08/2014 18:26:36.438




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
INTIMIDATION W/WPN

Page 3

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

O 14-061440

the gun to be placed on property as evidence. Ofc Bishop advised she had located the original

complainant whom Highpine had intimidated w/the gun to begin with and there was PC for arrest on
Highpine.

E Blessing #507




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCYNAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SFPD 14-061440

REPCRTPURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Thu 02/27/2014 20:16

JNCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

INTIMDATION W/WPN a
#NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMET ED

IQISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
02/27/2014 00:56
PROMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
v‘\ "L‘,

IARRATI R
On 02/26/2014 at about 2017 hours Officer Groom and | were dispatched to the area of 617 E.
pHouston, Spokane, WA, reference a person with a gun call. Dispatch advised that the male was
d escribed as a Hispanic male in his twenties with abnormal teeth, red and black hat, red and black
o utfit, and tattoos on his face.
We arrived in the area and another caller from 6616 N. Addison had seen a similar male with a
un. We circulated the area of both calls but did not initially find anything. | observed a male jogging
fowards us as we approached the Addison address from the south. He was looking over his shoulder
and pointing behind him towards the north driveway of the complex.
| observed a dark-skinned male walk west out the driveway. He was not wearing a hat or shirt but
was yelling and was very animated. It was apparent that he was the suspect described in the calls.

| was aware that the suspect had displayed what was believed to be a gun to more than one caller.

ased on my training and experience, more than one caller tends to substantiate the validity of the
threat/call. The male was about thirty yards away and was initially non compliant with my commands.
| could only see the left side of his body as he angled away from me. He further was fumbling with a
plack backpack in his right hand, but it was not clear what he was doing. He had not been searched
and his pants would have easily concealed a handgun.

| pointed my patrol rifle at the suspect while | continued to give commands from him to get down on
the ground and put his hands out to the side. He initially did not comply but eventually got down on
the ground and put his hands out. | observed that he had tattoos on his face as described in the call.
| prought my patrol rifle back down to a low-ready as Officer Groom and Officer Bishop detained the
malé in handcuffs. | assisted in maintaining control of the male as he was yelling loudly and was
moVing his upper body erratically, making it difficult to search him for weapons.

| assisted in placing the suspect in our patrol vehicle. | retrieved the backpack from the hood of
another patrol vehicle where it had been placed. It was unzipped. | observed a prescription bottle

inside with the name of Tashan Highpine. I
mmghpine as other officers investigated the matter. Officer

Bishop advised that she had probable cause for weapons intimidation.
| opened the rear door of our patrol vehicle after observing Highpine slam his head into the shield
f our car. He was screaming at the top of his lungs and challenged me to a fight. | told him that he

would be placed in leg restraints if he were to continue to try and hurt his head. He agreed that he
would no longer hit his head against the car.

D NUJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#935 - Geren, Nicholas

APFROVA- DATEITIME B
#558 - Reynolds, Charles 02/27/2014 05:34
B

supplemental Report #




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-061440
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed 02/26/2014 20:16 14-061436
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
INTIMIDATION W/WPN O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED.
DISPATGH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
02/26/2014 22:41
PRIMARY CHARGE B UCR/NIBRS CODE

NARRATIVE:
On Wednesday February 26, 2014 at about 2020 hours | responded to 6616 N Addison to
investigate a male walking around possibly pointing a gun at people, acting strange, and then later
possibly breaking into an apartment. There had been numerous calls on this male, later identified as

Tashan Highpine.

| arrived onscene with numerous other officers. We were attempting to locate Highpine in the
apartment complex when numerous people came running up and yelled he was "over there” and that
he "had a gun." Highpine emerged from the north side of building "B" near the stairwell. He was
wearing jeans and no shirt. He was an Hispanic male, 27 years of age, with numerous tattoos on his
face and chest. Highpine was detained by the sidewalk on Addison. He appeared very high on
drugs and was uncooperative. Ofc Groom and Ofc Geren escorted Highpine back to their patrol
vehicle and detained him in there.

I then went and spoke with Heather Walsh. In summary she told me the following:

She had been staying in apartment #B316. She and her friend, Daren Beach, were outside the
apartment smoking a cigarette. She heard foot steps coming up the stairwell but did not see
anyone. She thought that was odd. Then she observed an hispanic male, about 20-24 years of
age, wearing a red/black baseball hat, and tattoos under his eyes walking up the stairwell with
something black tucked underneath his left arm pit. He was holding it with his right hand. She
thought it looked like a handgun.

The male, later identified as Highpine, walked by her and Daren and began walking down the
hallway of all of the apartment front doors to building "B." He walked down the hallway and then
turned back around. He began walking back towards her and Daren.

Now Highpine was holding the handgun in his right hand out in front of his chest. There was a
"laser" on it, and the red beam of the laser was turned on. As soon as Heather observed the
handgun she became very scared. Highpine approached her with the gun in his hand and the laser
on and asked her and Daren, "Hey man, will you stash this for me?" Heather was so scared and
alarmed by Highpine's actions and now asking her to hide the gun, she told Highpine, "NO!" and
immediately began walking back towards her apartment to call the police. Highpine then walked

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1023 - Bishop, Elina

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#409 - Boothe, Robert 02/27/2014  01:29

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN 7 O 14-061440

back down the stairwell and Heather could no longer see him. Heather then called the police.
Heather said she was very scared for her safety and for the two children who were also in her
apartment.

Heather described the gun as a black handgun (pistol) type gun with a built in laser type addition that
emitted a red light.

[End of Heather's Statement]
I then spoke with Daren Beach. In summary he told me the following:

He was outside with Heather smoking when he observed Highpine come walking up the stairwell.
Highpine appeared to have a gun tucked under his arm. He walked down the hallway and then
turned back around. Highpine was now holding the gun out in front of his chest, although not
pointing it directly at anyone. The "laser” portion of the gun was on and there was a red light coming
from it. Highpine asked them, "hey man, can you stash this for me?" Heather told him no and then
Highpine began walking back down the stairwell.

Daren said Highpine's behavior was very strange and he appeared to be high or mental. He felt
threatened by Highpine's display of the gun in that manner with the laser on and what appeared to
be ready to shoot at any second. Heather went inside and immediately called the police.

[End of Daren's Statement]

The gun was discovered by other officers in the hallway of apartment building "B." It turned out to be
an extremely realistic looking air soft gun. It was collected as evidence and placed on Police
Property.

Based on Heather's statement and Daren's statement, the air soft gun, and the other numerous calls
by numerous citizens about Highpine's erratic behavior and random diplays of the gun, | developed
Probable Cause to arrest Highpine for Weapons Apparently Capable of Producing Bodily Harm
(Intimidation with a Weapon).

Ofc Groom and Geren transported Highpine to Jail and booked him in on this one new charge.

Ofc E. Bishop #1023 B337

DDITIONAL REPO
3/08/2014 18:26:48.970
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